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Legislative File No:  2005-0529 V3 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Ed Anzek, Planning & Development Department, ext. 2572 
 
DATE: July 15, 2005 
 
SUBJECT: Danish Village Tax Exemption Ordinance 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Accept for Second Reading and Adoption an Ordinance to add new Section 30-32 of Chapter 30, 
Community Development, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills, Oakland County, 
Michigan to provide for a tax exemption and payment in lieu of taxes for Danish Village, and repeal 
conflicting ordinances. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
City Council at its regular meeting of August 3, 2005 adopted a Resolution accepting for First Reading 
the aforementioned Ordinance.  Upon acceptance for Second Reading and Adoption, this Ordinance shall 
become effective on Friday, August 26, 2005, the day following its publication on Thursday, August 25, 
2005 in the Rochester Eccentric Newspaper. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Acceptance for Second Reading and Adoption 
 
 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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